From: Devon Archer darche NN '
Subject: Re: etter

Date: February 14, 2015 at 9:45 AM
To: Hunter B den hb der

Too hect ¢ r ght now gett ng out of here but I find you end of day.

Devon Archer

On Feb 14, 2015, at 9:43 AM, Hunter B den <nb der > \Vrote

Ok-ca fyoufee ke t- Dbe nthe carfrom 10-12 fyou want to ta k. Otherw se enjoy the sk ng.

RHB
I
On Feb 14, 2015, at 9:37 AM, Devon Archer <darche [ > \/1Otc:
|
|
You here anyth ng back from BHR re S nopec? No one responded to my ema about an update
RHB
I
[l Feb 14, 2015, at 9:19 AM, Devon Archer <darche [ > V' O'e

Yes. Are you at CD?

Devon Archer

L
On Feb 14, 2015, at 9:18 AM, Hunter B den <hb der | > V' Ot
Lets d scuss
RHB
|
On FeDb 14, 2015, at 9:00 AM, Devon Archer <darche I > \'7ote

)W Nng up on ths. Is there a chance we can getth s etter from someone n your guys office. Lets d scuss

Beg n forwarded message

From: Marc Ho zman <mar
Date: February 3, 2015 at 11:26:28 AM EST
To: Devon Archer <darcher

Subject: letter

T

Devon, Huge thanks, Marc

http://www stockmarketw re_com/art ¢ €/4960757/Kazkommertsbank-strengthens- ts-board.htm

Proposed draft

Mr. Marc L Ho tzmar
]
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Aspen, Co orado 81611
Dear Marc,
Congratu at ons on be ng named a member of the Board of D rectors of Kazkommertsbank.

Its encourag ng to see an Amercan w ngto pay aroe n part of the wor d w th such strateg c econom ¢, commerc a
and po tca mportance to The Un ted States of Amer ca.

W th my best w shes.

Sncerey,
<Marc s b o - vers on Il (January 2015)[10].pdf>





